HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL Homeless Services Coordinating Committee July 23, 2019 9-10:30am Social Services SLO, Room 358

MEMBERS PRESENT	MEMBERS ABSENT	STAFF & GUESTS		
Janna Nichols		Jessica Lorance		
Grace McIntosh		Allison Rustick		
Theresa Scott		Dr David Duke		
		Jannine Lambert		
		Mimi Rodriguez		
		Gina Schaak		
		Caroline Gould		
		Brandy Graham		
		Robin Kirby		
		Sue Warren		
		Samantha Crouse		
AGENDA ITEM		CONCLUSIONS/ACTIONS	FOLLOW UP	
1. Call to Order and Introductions	Janna welcomed the group and made			
of Guests	introductions.			
2. Public Comment	Grace shared a big thank you to the Brining			
	families home program for housing a family.			
	Jannine shared that Bringing families home			
	will be funded next year.			
ACTION/INFORMATION/DISCUSSION				
3. Consent item: Approval of		NA. No minutes available		
		as there was no quorum		

Minutes		
4.1 Discussion Item: Coordinated Entry Focus Group Presentation by the Technical Assistance Collaborative	Gina introduced herself as the representative from the Technical Assistance Collaborative. Gina gave back ground about her organization and why they are here in our area to support our Coordinated entry and help make the program more efficient.	
4.2 Discussion Item: Ten year plan to end homelessness update	Laurel is in the process of selecting a provider and there will be an update later.	
4.3 Discussion Item: Federal and state grant updates	The local request for proposal is available for the Continuum of Care. Please contact Allison Rustic at <u>arustick@co.slo.ca.us</u> with any questions or if you would like to apply. There is a bonus as well as a domestic violence bonus. The application is due July 29, 2019 by 5pm. There will be a special HSOC meeting to pass along the recommendation. Allison shared the funding availability page on the updated website. The Community block development grant, emergency solutions grant will be kicking off likely in late August. We are applying for second round of funding for the CESH grant. California ESG, we are waiting for the standard agreement to	

	coming in.	
4.4 Discussion Item: Upcoming Community Connection Events	Jessica shared with the group that the next Community Connections event is happening August 13, 2019 at the Oceano Community Center from 1:30pm-4:30pm. The theme of the event is families and children. Flyer coming out this week.	
4.5 Discussion Item: Unsheltered Homelessness	Janna shared with the group that Supervisor Gibson requested that a focus discussion happen regarding unsheltered homelessness. There is growing interest to discuss unsheltered homelessness. There will be a discussion and vote at tomorrows Full Homeless Oversight Council (HSOC) Meeting about adding an Ad Hoc HSOC Committee. Brandy suggested including the Paso Robles police department in the new committee. The group discussed also including Parks and Recreation.	
5. Future Discussion/Report Items:	Warming Centers Diversion PIT Count Housing + Services grants	
6. Next Meeting Date:	September 24, 2018 from 9-10:30am	
7. Adjournment	Janna adjourned the meeting at 10:03am	